
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem
Sent: 11/8/2012 9:43:43 AM
To: ajo@cpuc.ca.gov (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Undeliverable: DR

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

aio@cDuc.ca.Qov
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)>
#SMTP# " " "

Original message headers:

Received: from mail 0 4 . comp . pge . com. (dlpsmtpappO 4 . ut:!.].ity. pge . com.
[10.244.87.71])

b y m a i 1 dm z 0 4 . p g e . c om
ESMTP id qA8Hh.fl.W0 0314 6

(version=TLSv 1 / .8SLv3 cipher=RC4.MB5 bits=12 8 verif y=NO)
for <a)o@cpuc.ca.gov>; Thu, 

DKIM.Signature: v=l; a=rsa..sha256;
8 Nov 2012 09:43:41 .0800

c=s i m.p 1 e / s i m.p 1 e; d=p g e . c om; s=alpha;
1 = 13523 96 622; bh=4XVOrf 0UMI.,cK0mXBii0rRdQEIGRSnSbkB.laFoFHw4ggA=; 
1=449;
h=From: ;:Me s s ac 0 o n t e n t.T y p e : C o n t e n t..ID :

::)ding: M cs.ion;
f ) +1 f b I o b 0 D t m C c 5 V 9 P I. f R 2 hm t h p ) 4 7 c .1 
15 T K L 9 s (]) r 4 r t X w X. Q o D u 9 x 0 y 3 do N e B 8 E1 x 
4eOfaMw=

Conten
b=Rx7Sc 4uHOn063

Fe2/Zo LxPE!s1C
KAR2KM 

Received: from. E. 
[10.210.3.4])

(exchhubf f 02 . uti].ity . pge . com.

by mail0 4 . comp . pge . com.
ESMTP id qASHhfKRO09655

(versi o n=T L S v 1 / S S L v 3 c i ph e r=.AE S1.2 8 S H A b i t s = 12 8 ver i f y=F AIL)
for <ajo@cpuc.ca.gov>; Thu, 8 Nov 201.2 09:43:41. .0800

Received: from. EXCHMBSF3 91.Utility.pge.com. ( [ fe80: :f502:lea5:8c63:db71]) by

SB GT&S 0186465

mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:aio@cDuc.ca.Qov
mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:o@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov


EXCHHUBFF02 . U t :i.].ity.pge.com ( [fe80: : f428 : c435 : 335 : e4b5 ill ] ) with map
14.02.0309.002; Thu," 8 Nov 2012 09:43:40 

From.: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge. com>
To: Aaron Johnson <ajo@cpuc.ca.gov>

: DR

d
0800

Sub j e

Thread.Index: Ac292JZddFM0ARQoRgS/+/u/O8AcyQ;
Date: Thu, 8 Nov 2012 17:43:39 +0000
Message.ID: < 6 F 6 4 2 717..AAB 8..4 0 21..8 CFE..6 3 C 4 CCCB1E 01@pge.com>

otach:X.MS.
X.MS.
Conte
Conte
Conte

: < E b 7 DAF6 DA 9 8 A5 0 4 B 9 0 A7 E 9 214 9 9 3Ab1E @ ex cha n ge.pge.c om>

MIME.Version: 1.0
p . QP ter.Loop: Forwarded

SB GT&S 0186466

mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:01@pge.com

